_{}T .

Reference No @ (W

From (Person) :

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

Janl

DatefTime :

6lel00
T

R=im No,
f

Qo

ABS B Ref:

MV :§

iN OPS: Yes 1 No DOA:

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle : Bus / Man ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prima Mover 7 Truck / Trailer or

vehiceNo:  CRrDALEY  D.OA /AR Sune Dod2
Make & Model: ' NEW CAR PRICE:S
Registration Date; MV:$ D6K Quote by : _CKL. .
COE Expiry Date: Fs:s  L¥K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SVvi$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a2) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV 3
As At
* = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
é = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No $
(b) Balance Months ; Parallel import vehicle: Yes / No $
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No $
(4] Residue COE : QP % (b) ' MV for Repossessegd vehicle $
{a) = '
Engine Capacity: High / Low $
(a) ) =__ /M2=__<__ yrs Europe / Asla Car |- $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt %
(e) PARF = (OMV) X 5 = No. of transfer : ] 3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e) -|Other deduction 3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived $

Date/ Time

Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

¥




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 3.01 PM

To: jane@absfinancial.sg; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Ce: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg; 'AMBER'
Subject: RE: Inspect-GBD9667Y

Dear Jane,

Thank you for the assignment.

We will arrange to survey GBD 9667Y and PC 449).

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg <jane@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 2:25 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne@absfinancial.sg; 'AMBER' <ambef@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: RE: Inspect-GBD9667Y

Hi Celine,

I have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:64560678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 12:54 pm

To: jane@absfinancial.sg

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne@absfinancial.sg; 'AMBER' <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: RE: Inspect-PC449)

Dear Jane,
Thank you for the assignment.

We will arrange accordingly.

L ]
Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg <jane@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 8:36 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne@absfinancial.sg; 'AMBER' <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect-PC449)

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD



6/16/22, 2:21 PM

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jun 2022

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Business
384)

GBD9667Y
Yes

30 Jun 2022
NISSAN

NV200 1.5 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR E5 W/RC

Silver

2015
K9KC400D054594
VSKYBAM20Z0101092
$20,266.00

03 Aug 2015

03 Aug 2015

3

$1,014.00

No

$0.00

02 Aug 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$50,001.00

$15,443.00
$15,443.00

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F030400STT

171






